
Melinda Katz 

District Attorney 

Harry Dorvilier 
128-47 233 Street 
Laurelton, NY 11422 

Dear Mr. Dorvilier, 

Queens County District Attorhey 

l 25-01 QUEENS HOULEV ARD 

KE\'VGAltD\1.NS, NHWYORK 1'14'15-1568 

718.286.6000 

WWW.QUEENSDA.ORG 

February 26, 2025 

Re: People v. Harry Dorvilier 
Queens County Ind. No. # 1709/10 

The CIU has conducted a preliminary review of your submission. This review included meeting with you and Ms. Simmons and examining the papers provided from both the Queens County prosecution and the related federal civil action. Based on this review, the CIU has determined that your claim is not appropriate for CIU reinvestigation. Accordingly, the CIU will take no further action in reviewing your matter. 

Please nQte that this decision only pertains to your submission to the CJU and has no bearing on any other legal proceeding regarding your case. 

Sincerely, 

/4---..--~- -
Bryce Benjet 
Director, Conviction Integrity Unit 
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